

Phone 07762 301 647

Email orszulk@gmail.com

Address Cranleigh, Surrey

Ursula Rzeznik

EXPERIENCED CHILDMINDER AND BABYSITTER QUALIFIED MATERNITY PRACTITIONER

A passionate childminder with over 10 years of experience in child and baby care in the UK, as well as a qualified midwife role in Poland during the 12 years prior.

With the majority of my experience being with newborns and babies, I am currently open to full-time childminder opportunities looking after newborns and children up to four years of age.

I am First Aid qualified for Babies and Young Children, and I hold a full clean UK driving licence.

EXPERIENCE

February 2014 - Present Childminder and Maternity Nurse STEPHENSONWRIGHT.LTD - WEST HORSLEY

I am currently employed as a shared nanny by two families.

When I started this role over 8 years ago, I was initially responsible for looking after two children; 7 and 10 months old. Over the years, I have had the privilege of seeing the two families grow which enabled me to gain experience in supporting mums with pregnancies and looking after newborns. Nursery duties included preparing food, assisting with eating, monitoring sleep, and taking care of hygiene, as instructed by parents. Currently, my daily duties involve looking after children's needs, welfare, development, and health & safety during daily activities at home and outdoors.

June 2012 - Present

Babysitter and Night Nanny SURREY NANNY AGENCY - GUILDFORD

This is an ongoing position, working evenings and weekends.

I work for agency clients fulfilling the following responsibilities:

- Keeping the children safe whilst parents are away.
- Working as a night nanny, looking after newborns to ensure the parents can get some rest.
- Picking up children from school, taking them home, and accompanying them to appointments, sports activities, or school events.
- Preparing food, providing snacks, assisting with eating, monitoring sleep, and taking care of hygiene, as instructed by parents.
- Selecting fun activities and entertainment such as games, reading, and outdoor activities, helping the children with homework and other school projects.
- Supervising TV watching, video games, and internet usage.
- Cleaning and organising around the house.

December 2011 - October 2013

Nursery Practitioner

POSITIVE STEPS DAY NURSERY - GUILDFORD

- Ensured the safety and well-being of all children at the nursery to avoid and prevent accidents.
- Promoted a feeling of safety and security, as well as parents' satisfaction.
- Attended to all daily needs of the children to enhance their physical, intellectual, social, and emotional development.
- Effectively contributed to the teamwork through thorough communication written and verbal.

September 1993 - October 2006

Midwife and Intensive Care Unit for Newborns COUNTY HOSPITAL - TARNOBRZEG, POLAND

A full-time position at the Department of Neurology, Newborns, Prematurely Born, and Pathology of Newborns.

Key responsibilities:

- Looked after women before, during, and after labour.
- Looked after women after spontaneous labor and Cesarean section.
- Supported the mother-baby contact in a 'rooming-in' system.
- Provided basic care for newborn babies.
- Admitted intramuscular and intravenous injections.
- Admitted newborn injections.
- Looked after newborns requiring intensive care, including CRP assistance.
- Looked after ill and premature babies.
- Assisted with the transport of pathological newborns.

EDUCATION

1989 - 1992

Bachelor of Midwifery - Midwife Faculty of Krakow, Poland

RELEVANT TRAINING AND COURSES

First Aid Course for Babies and Young Children

May 2024 (Expiry date)

Certificate in 'Develop Positive Relationships with

Children, Young People and Others Involved in their Care' January 2013

Maternity Practitioner Award - MTN Course December 2010

NVQ 2 in Health and Social Care August 2010

Medical English Online Course 2008

REFERENCES

Natalie Stephenson Juliette Wright Lorraine Gordon 07515 885429 07768 110444 07985 445851